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December 4, 2020
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RE: Docket 5076 — 2021-2023 Energy Efficiency Program Plan & 2021 Annual Energy
Efficiency Plan - Responses to PUC’s First Set of Data Requests Directed to OER

Dear Ms. Massaro:
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Rhode Island Office of Energy Resources’ Responses to PUC’s First Set of Data Requests.

A PDF version of the enclosed was sent to the Service List via email.
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Albert J. Vitali ITI
Senior Legal Counsel
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Rhode Island Office of Energy Resources

RIPUC Docket No. 5076

In Re: 2021-2023 Energy Efficiency Program Plan &
2021 Annual Energy Efficiency Plan

Responses to Commission’s First Set of Data Requests
Issued December 3, 2020

PUC 1-1

Request:

Referencing Attachment 4-23-9 from National Grid’s responses to PUC data requests, please explain
the distinction between the categories “LCP Eligible” and “All Energy Eligible.” Please explain the
differences between the two categories and describe what types of measures or investments are
included in each category. Please also explain if there is a difference between OER’s definition of
cost-effectiveness and that adopted by the PUC in the Least Cost Procurement Standards.

Response:

The “LCP Eligible” category refers to Efficient Buildings Fund (EBF) projects, or portions thereof,
that pass a cost-effectiveness screening which the Office of Energy Resources (OER) believes to be
required by the LCP statute. The dollar amount listed in the “LCP Eligible” category is the amount
that could be supported by LCP funds from the Energy Efficiency Plans based on OER’s cost-
effectiveness analysis of the project. EBF projects, or portions thereof, listed in this category comply
with both the EBF statute requirements and the LCP statute requirements. Investments likely to fall
under this category are cost-effective energy efficiency measures including, but not limited to, LED
lighting, weatherization, efficient HVAC equipment, and LED streetlight conversions.

The “All Energy Eligible” category refers to EBF projects that meet the requirements of the EBF
statute only. Investments likely to fall under this category, but not the “LCP Eligible” category, are
holistic energy system components needed to bring efficient equipment online, such as electric wiring
needed when upgrading old lighting or mechanical control systems, preparing electric vehicle charging
infrastructure, or ductwork upgrades required to bring efficient HVAC equipment online.

This Project Priority List framework provides the Rhode Island Infrastructure Bank (RIIB) with
guidance on how different funding sources can support each approved project. The information allows
RIIB to work with potential borrowers and leverage private capital to provide a financing package that
meets each project’s unique needs and components.

OER’s cost-effectiveness screening for EBF projects is different, although well-aligned, with the cost-
effectiveness screening established in the LCP Standards. The Least Cost Procurement Standards uses
the Docket 4600 framework to define cost effectiveness. For EBF projects, OER defines cost-
effectiveness as total financing costs being less than or equal to total lifetime energy, operations, and
maintenance cost savings. Total financing cost is defined as the cost of the proposed measures
(customer contribution less any energy efficiency incentives provided), the total debt service, and a
5% contingency allowance. Applicants are able to bundle recently completed efficiency projects
(completed in the last 2 years) as part of their application.



